| Dewan Baskoro

From: | Dewan Baskoro

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 6:09 PM
To: | Dewan Baskoro

Subject: FW: CCR Conference in US

Thank You & Regards

Dewan Baskoro
+62 811 413 402 8

From: Praveen Ramalengam <Ramalengam Praveen@cat.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Rozy Andrianto <randrianto@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Immawan Priyambudi <ipriyamb@trakindo.co.id>; Ali R Alhabsyi <aralhabsyi@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: CCR Conference in US

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pak Rozy — | understand that Trakindo is considering to send participants to CCR Conference in US.

Chris and | are planning to add to the CCR agenda by including dealer exchanges, best practice sharing sessions and facility tour/training ( draft plan below).
The focus would be around Cl T14 Rebuilds and this plan is for ANZI region only.

| would like you to consider nominating your Cl Rebuild Specialist to join his fellow peers from ANZ in this learning trip. Thanks

Date Details Location
Tue Arrive into Minneapolis from LAX Minneapolis
Wed CCR Conference — Minneapolis
Thu CCR Conference —incl Ziegler Dealer Tour Minneapolis
Fri T14 Dealer Visit — Q&A (location TBC) TBC




Sat Travel
Sun Free Day
Mon Facility Tour & Training Corinth, Mississippi
Tue Facility Tour & Training Corinth, Mississippi
Wed Depart

Best

Regards

Praveen R

Construction Industries Services Division (CISD)
Ramalengam Praveen@cat.com / Mobile (65) 9339 4271

Caterpillar: Confidential Green




